OFFICE OF THE CITY COUNCIL

JOE CARLUCCI 117 WEST DUVAL STREET, SUITE 425
COUNCIL MEMBER, DISTRICT & 4TH FLOOR, CITY HALL
PHONE (904) 255-5205 JACKSONVILLE, FLORIDA 32202

EMAIL: JOECARLUCI@COJ.NET

MEMORANDUM
TO: The Honorable Ron Salem, Council President
The Honorable Terrance Freeman, Chair, City Council At-Large-1
FROM: The Honorable Joe Carlucci Councilman, District 5

SUBJECT: 20240506 Early Departure Request for CM Joe Carlucci from the Rules Committee
meeting.

| respectfully request an Early Departure from the Rules Committee for May 6, 2024, as | have a prior
engagement and plan on leaving at 4:20 p.m.

Thank you for your consideration of this request.

Please contact Executive Council Aide George Foote, ECA-District 5, at (904) 255-5184 for additional
information or correspondence.

JC/gjf
NOTICED ON: May 7, 2024, at 4:00 p.m., pursuant to 15.103(c), Ordinance Code.

cc: Council Members and Staff
Margaret “Peggy” Sidman, Director/Council Secretary
Merriane Lahmeur, Chief, Legislative Services Division
Yvonne Mitchell, Chief, Administrative Services Division
Jeff Clements, Chief, Research Division
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